
State of Florida 

FILED 8/7/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 07622-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 7, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Clayton Lewis, U. S. Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering 

RE: Docket No. 20250016-EI - Review of 2026-2035 Storm Protection Plan, pursuant 
_ to Rule 25-6.030, F.A.C., Tampa Electric Company_ 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2025-0219-FOF-EI, issued June 19, 2025, this docket shall be closed 
administratively once Tampa Electric Company has filed its modified Storm Protection Plan 
reflecting the changes ordered by the Commission. The modified plan was filed on July 18, 
2025. Staff has verified that the modified plan (Document No. 06533-2025) complies with Order 
No. PSC-2025-0219-FOF-EI and requests that this docket be closed administratively. 

CL/da 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20250016-EI) 


